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Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Steve Jennings [sjennings@crowleylaw.com]

Sent:  Monday, August 08, 2005 11:14 AM

To: Bockman, Jacqueline; jimhunt@huntlaw.net

Cc: marsilius@mt.net; Joe Maynard; mkiepper@lordbissell.com
Subject: Motion for Estension of time for Satterlee brief. (_

Judge McCarter:

As you know we currently have before you a motion to extend the deadline for our response to the Saterlee Petitioners' motion
for summary judgment. | have been in contact with Mr.Hunt today and he advises that he does not oppose the motion.
Accordingly, as today is the date that the motions are due, | respectfully request that you let me know if you'll be able to decide this
isue today. If you cannot decide the issue today I'll contiue to march on the response breif that | have and try to get it to you today.
If you later grant my motion for an extension of time I'll ask for a supplmental brief.
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